

Caldrithig Business Meeting Sunday June 11th at 4pm

AGENDA

1. Request for Hare Bids

Feast of the Hare will be November 4th, 2023 and we are still seeking Hare bids.

Bids do not need to include a site (we have arranged a site).

2. Capital Pride Parade

Do we want to either

- participate in the Pride parade (Sun Aug 27th, morning prep and early afternoon for actual parade)
cost 25\$ if we register before June 30th, 50\$ otherwise

or

- operate a demo booth in the street festival? (Sat the 26th and Sun the 27th)

Exhibition Hours are noon-8pm Sat Aug 26th and Sun Aug 27th

Setup is available both morning (including ability to drop materials off by vehicle) between 9am and 11:30 each morning.

Cost is 100\$ before June 30, 150\$ otherwise.

Booth includes a 10'x10' area , a 6' table and 2 chairs with the option to order extra table and chairs.

We are welcome to bring a tent. (no larger than 10'x10' unless approved in advance), must be weighed down.

There are info sessions available for either parade or street fair on July 4th and July 13th (details here: https://capitalpride.ca/2023-street-festival/?mc_cid=46917f9b16&mc_eid=d179299c98)

3a) Exchequer needed (current exchequer's term is over, she is willing to provide teaching and shadowing)

3b) Officer Reports

4. Around the Room

Attendance:

Elsebeth, Gina, Duncan, May, Cynthia, Cecilia, Petronill

1. Request for Hare Bids

Feast of the Hare will be November 4th, 2023 and we are still seeking Hare bids.

Bids do not need to include a site (we have arranged a site).

Hare: seeking bids

Hare: We have booked BCUC. We have not arranged the site used for spring crown as the barn is unavailable in winter and there would be no indoor fighting options in case of inclement weather.

2. Moved by Cecilia, Gina to approved street festival cost, approved unainimously

Constance volunteered to organize the demo.

3a) Exchequer needed (current exchequer's term is over, she is willing to provide teaching and shadowing)

3b) Officer Reports

Reports:

Exchequer: not much new, will meet up with Seneschal for signing

Seneschal: not much new other than Hare site

A&S: Report went in, we like reports!

Dance: yay dancing! Practices all June including extra out of town guests!

Archery: Did a range setup day, restocked target shot some arrows, yay

Haven't yet had a full proactice but will be doing so

4. Around the Room

Cecilia: Looking forward to Step Sprightly !

Estienne: Being eaten by work IRL, doing brewing, baking, and modern knitting

Gina: Working on veil pins, lots of largesse

Duncan: Our excellencies presented their excellencies in Ramshaven wiht 25 of Duncan's combs as largesse

Trebuchet move: Difficult to take down because many bolts had rusted in , got it successfully moved to Uwe's

Some bits will need to be replaced

And has been making a bunch of flutes

May: Really enjoyed getting back to dance , looking forward to Step Sprightly , going to Trillium War

Elsebeth: Helped do feast at Crown tourney, was a lot of fun, been sorting and working garb been studying recipes for springerle cookies

Laura: kittens doing well , bigger kittens having a party. Not much A&s lately but working on French outfit for Ramshaven

Petronill: Enjoying virtual University of Atlantia